STATE OF CONNECTICUT

CONNECTICUT SITING COUNCIL
Ten Franklin Square, New Britain, CT 06051
Phone: (860) 827-2935 Fax: (860) 827-2950
E-Mail: siting.council@ct.gov
www.ct.gov/csc

May 23, 2019
TO: Council Members
FROM: Melanie Bachman, Fxecutive I)ircct(>r§\\\(b

RE: DOCKET NO. 485 — MCM Holdings, LLI.C and Cellco Partnership d/b/a Verizon
Wireless application for a Certificate of Environmental Compatibility and Public Need
tor the construction, maintenance, and operation ot a telecommunications facility at
one of two sites: 1542 Boston Post Road or at the end of Kirtland Street, Westbrook,

Connecticut.

The Connecticut Siting Council has scheduled a public field review for this matter on May 30,
2019 at 2:00 p.m., beginning at the proposed 1542 Boston Post Road site, and continuing to the
proposed Kirtland Street site thereatter.

There is no parking at the site property. Parking is available at Waters Fdge Resort, 1525
Boston Post Road, Westbrook, across the street trom the proposed 1542 Boston Post Road site.

A public hearing is scheduled for May 30, 2019 beginning with an evidentiary session at 3:00
p-m. and a public comment session at 6:30 p.m. the Westbrook Town Hall, 866 Boston Post
Road, Westbrook.
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